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ARTHUR PRICE
225 WEST 34 STREET
NEW YORK {, N. Y.

September 3, 1969

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

Mr. Price has asked me to go ahead
with taking care of your request for NCR sheets and fill your
needs.

However I am confused by what is meant
by 500 final sheets and about 2, 000 middle sheets. We have
sent you complete amounts in the past and wonder how you
manage to have an adequate supply of first sheets on hand.

By the way, you must have received
a letter from Joan Wilcox which evidently crossed in the mail
with yours. She wrote you on August 29 because we have not
been able to locate a copy of '""Post-mortem" which we under-
stand is out on the bookstores.

Please advise as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
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Vicki Duryea
Secretary to Arthur Price

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701



